WASHINGTON {EEH UNIVERSITY

SAINT LOUIS

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL
EDUCATION AND ATHLETICS

January 24, 1939

Mr, Forrest C, Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lewrence, Kanses

Dear Mr, Allen: =

We are re orgenizing our Department of Fhysical

Education and would appreciate very much the following
information.

l, What fees are required of the student register-
ed in Physical Education?

2. Do these fees include laundry end lockers, and
what is the amount for each?

3. Are the fees lerger for students majoring in
Physical Education?

Thenking vou for your cooperation in this matter,

I am
Very truly yours,
whs:m | W, H., Summers

Agsistant Professor of
Physical Education



